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Aaron Shperber <aaron@fsrlaw.co.il>

nxn:

nowa: 14:25 2018 yn 12 nw or

ba: Mon 2wn 21 2 20NP NN N wn ;On Uaw {Kobi@hga.co.il); Avinoam
Perez

X RE: 19w o
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XD DININRY Yenny munY noby
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From: on unw [maEito:shavit@kadr‘ma—zoran.mum’.H}
Sent: Monday, March 12,2018 2:14 pM
To: Mon 2pn anamw AP N0 N 1710 (Kobi@hga.co.i!);

Subject: FW: now 'y

Avinoam Perez; Aaron Shperber
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From: yopomn m [ma?!to:ron@sharonim.org.ﬂ]

Sent: Monday, March 12, 2018 2:07 pm
To:nmrpxn.n - I AN (avéhararfiQSO@gmaILcom); TN .0 A - 0N (mogg@efx.org,if); A o
D ;0n Loy (shmue!@tel»mond.muni.II)

(talgork ardesia.muni.if); Tan YSn AEVIN R - Snne 1o

Ce: y1pom 1N
Subject: 19w 3y

A7 D5y

WY IND oW neyInen B2AP N5 Mo Ty
FIZVING DRI NN NG DINN N7 MDY N99Y v 119N RONT 9MNn
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12303 sk spansmas T 39y
09-8635029 : wps /098636025 : g

ron@sharenim,am.ié

From: edna
Sent; Wednesday, March 7, 2018 6:46 pMm

To: prapom Hil <ron@sharonim.org.ii>

Subject: Fw: Message from KMBT_283
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A0 MR oy 11 non a"vn
NYNAN 9107 nona At DN ANIX ‘N7xw pity
210N NOBN AT PR MW A
THVANT DA 197 o wy DS niwany pa onenp 12N AN nyuy ¢
AUXVIAN WINY DYy 1ndeny T TV Mixny Nonn man

;719722

VN2

YION nPoNn nhmn

7103) aan5 manann NN 1315 ys
09-8636029 : opg /09-8636008 : nabi

edna@sharonim.org.ii

From: SCANNER@SHARONFM.CO.!L {mailto:SCANNER@SHARON!M.CO.!L]
Sent: Wednesday, March 07, 2018 5:33 pp

To: edna <edna@shamnim.orﬁ.ii>

Subject; Message from KMBT 283
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